
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Harris, Emily (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: March 25, 2020 8:50 PM
To: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC)
Cc: Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC); Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC); Murdock, Kelly

(SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: Re: Ali Baba Donation

The donation details are in the email Leslie sent to all staff at 5:53PM. Basically, we don’t know if they will meet the
specs for PHAC. We are saying yes to all donations, which you’ll find have been numerous, and the MP is welcome to
talk about it. It’s just that we’re not certain we’ll be able to use it at the current certification level.

And to be fair, we aren’t touting any donations.

That’s my unfiltered version...I have great confidence in ops to translate my borderline rational ramblings into

something palatable to MPs ��

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 25, 2020, at 8:34 PM, Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC) <dovejot.parmar@canada.ca> wrote:

Hi Team,

I was wondering if we had more information on the donation from Ali Baba – Han Dong is looking for
background on what they donated and why we aren’t touting their donation.

Dove
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